
Memorandum 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Belmont-Ohio-Marshall Transportation Study (BOMTS) 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Members 

Sam Richardson, Transportation Planning Director 

January 30, 2025 

A meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. in the Belomar 
Office Conference Room. 

Please let us know whether or not you plan to attend by replying to this email or calling Michele 
Pultz at 304-242-1800. In-person attendance is urged. A video conferencing TEAMS link will be available 
upon request. 

1. Minutes

The attached minutes from the September 18, 2024 meeting will be up for Committee approval.

2. Revisions to the 2024-2027 TIP*

3. Draft 2026-2029 TIP

4. Draft FY26 UPWP

5. Draft Suballocated Funding Policy

6. Draft Consolidated Public Participation and Civil Rights Plan

7. Resolution endorsing a Belomar planning application to the PROTECT program*

8. Resolution endorsing a Belomar planning application to the Rural and Tribal Assistance Program*

9. Resolution supporting the WVDOT statewide safety performance targets *

10. Other Business

We hope to see you on the 19th.

S.R. 

Attachment 




